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‘Hon. Juléus A. Schmahl,

Secretary of State.
Dear Siri-
| I have the honor o acknowledge recelpt of your
favor of today, enclosing copy of report made to you by the
Public Examiner, showing a shortage in the accounts.of thn A, :
| MbDeertt,Oil Ingpector for the period exiéhding’from(Jany ‘ |
18%,1905 to Oct.31lst,1907, aggregating $6,199.95. In your
favor you state that a copy of the report is submitted Tor
such advice as this office desires %o give. |
I beg to say that under the eircumstandes, asvthe ;
custodian of the official bond of that department, you,had .
bef%er ascertain whetﬁer the shortage has been paid into thg
State Treasury, as stated by the Publiv Examiner, ajd if not,
you should immediately notify the sureties‘onrthé official
bond of the delinguent officer. |
When the Public BExaminer furnishes ypu'withra‘camplete'_
report df his examination, showing how this shortage arose and o
when and under what circumstances the moneys were misappropriated,
I would he glad if you would transmit to this office the original
dr a‘copy of such report, in order that such further proceedings

may be taken as the law may require. :
Yours truly ' ‘ .S/ L
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